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Dear Howard, 2/25/11

Thanks for theclippings included in the envelope with the chapter.
The cocments by Bell you marked in the Times clipping are on the superficial. They

- are guite right only also very minor. This is one of the areas that beurs on cgnspiracye

It is superficial in that there is tangible and unsquivocal prood of a consplracy. Thus
is becomss a diversion.

You slso marked the part referring io an unnamed #8I agent's having said Ray mooved
%o Far and too fast to have been alone. They have several backstop positions. This is
onee It is broadly hiated ut in the report just released. They think his brothexr Jderry
was a consgnspirator and chide the FBI for not having followed this. ¥ell, they did.
In time the FAL will live thia as it Jdoos all uajustificd critvlelsu.

I was in Wednesday afterncon but you were not. Probably after you bad gone for
the daye

1I'd had whet I think is & good meeting with Zebre. *t is entircly cppocite the
Curtis representation. Zacharias and Grossman both took me to lunch. I suppose they
also had sove olbker dashington business but it was an antirely mhurried lunech lasting
several hours.

They appesr more than ensrely intercsied and they want to sec othsr of the waterials
I had mentioned to Curtis, like Agent Oswald, of which there are about five chaptera.

Zacharias appears to be exceptionally sherp. ,e is also a pleasant man. He was
impressed by the two records 3 I showed you.

ihat he asked for is precisely what I had proposed to Curtis, that i go to New
Jork with some of the evidence. I agresd but i oifered a counter propoaal he preferred.
The passing of time and the accunulation of materials with it led me to this offer. If
they are not for real there is in it hazurd 1'm running. i'11 iake the chances

(Before I forset, Grossman also said when & proposed & much shorter book to them
that the satirc book alsc should appears)

Unless it was what I do not believe, scme kind of device, they appear to have some
concern about & really tough book, which they say is exacily what they want. Then ap-
pear io be stunnsd that I csn have such records in such volume and more than stunned
with the knowledze that there will be net fewer then 25,000 pages of these FBI secrets.

I told them that as I go over the records I am meking extra coples for book use
and that I will now start organizing them into files in accord with plonned usee I %old
them that I can carry these io Hew York but that I_caunot carry all and I have not copied
all poges of the longer records, only those parts I intend to us2. Because they want
their sounscl as well as the co-owner to see the records I sals that there 1s no way
they can sse the entire record if I go %o “ew York and I am willing for theu to see
not only the entire record in each case but any and all records and all the receipis,
the entire chain of possession and acquisition, which I do have in writing and in
checks as well as the FBI's own records of conveymace to me, They appear to like this.
50 they are coming here week after mpext, with the co-owner and cownsel at leasta

They claim to be looking for prestige, for your informatiem.

If they do with the book I've proposed what they did with the faks McYonald book =
spend $200,000 promoting it - we can break the King case.

The OPR report by Justice is so totally a coverup it is going to be counterproductives
There are already indicstions of this from the press which is to now unfriendly toward us.
T do expect before this is over for Jim and me to be seeing Bell, Before that happens
I want this all put together. The Zebra psople may not have realized it but the proposal
they seemed to approve of the shorter book will amount to the case that never got to
court, with the evidence that was suppressed. Thabks aend best,
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